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New South Wales

Rules for Learner Drivers

https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/act-driver-licence-information-tab-

getting-your-learner-licence-after-the-covid-19-health-crisis

https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/roads-and-paths/road-safety/learner-and-provisional-

drivers/safe-plates-frequently-asked-guestions

https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/act-road-rules-tab-use-of-mobile-
phones-and-visual-display-units

ACT motorcycle licence information

https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/roads-and-paths/road-safety/drink-and-drug-driving

ACT driver licence information

https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/act-driver-licence-information-tab-
getting-your-provisional-licence

Safe plates frequently asked questions - City Services (act.gov.au)

ACT learner and provisional drivers | Australian Capital Territory Policing

https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/roads-and-paths/road-safety/speeding

https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/motor-vehicle-inspections-tab-
roadworthy-inspections

Demerit points (act.gov.au)

https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/driver-and-rider-licences/driver-

licences/learner-driver-licence
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https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/act-driver-licence-information-tab-getting-your-learner-licence-after-the-covid-19-health-crisis
https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/act-driver-licence-information-tab-getting-your-learner-licence-after-the-covid-19-health-crisis
https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/roads-and-paths/road-safety/learner-and-provisional-drivers/safe-plates-frequently-asked-questions
https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/roads-and-paths/road-safety/learner-and-provisional-drivers/safe-plates-frequently-asked-questions
https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/act-road-rules-tab-use-of-mobile-phones-and-visual-display-units
https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/act-road-rules-tab-use-of-mobile-phones-and-visual-display-units
https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/act-motorcycle-licence-information-tab-overview
https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/roads-and-paths/road-safety/drink-and-drug-driving
https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/act-driver-licence-information-tab-medical-conditions
https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/act-driver-licence-information-tab-getting-your-provisional-licence
https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/act-driver-licence-information-tab-getting-your-provisional-licence
https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/roads-and-paths/road-safety/learner-and-provisional-drivers/safe-plates-frequently-asked-questions
https://www.police.act.gov.au/road-safety/act-learner-and-provisional-drivers
https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/roads-and-paths/road-safety/speeding
https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/motor-vehicle-inspections-tab-roadworthy-inspections
https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/motor-vehicle-inspections-tab-roadworthy-inspections
https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/s/article/demerit-points-tab-suspension-periods
https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/driver-and-rider-licences/driver-licences/learner-driver-licence
https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/driver-and-rider-licences/driver-licences/learner-driver-licence

Rules for Mobile Phone https://roadsafety.transport.nsw.gov.au/stayingsafe/mobilephones/know-the-rules.html

Usage
Rules for Motorcycle Riders Learner rider licence | NSW Government

Motorcycle Rider Handbook (nsw.gov.au)

Drug Driving in Australia https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/demerits-penalties-and-

offences/offences/alcohol-and-drug-offences/drink-and-drug-driving-penalties

Rules for Older Drivers https://roadsafety.transport.nsw.gov.au/stayingsafe/ontheroad-65plus/licences.html

A Guide to Older Driver Licensing (nsw.gov.au)

Rules for Provisional Drivers Provisional P1 licence | NSW Government

Provisional P2 licence | NSW Government

Rules for School Zones https://roadsafety.transport.nsw.gov.au/stayingsafe/schools/flashinglights/index.html
Australian Roadworthy Safety checks and vehicle inspections | NSW Government
Standards Submit a notice of disposal for a vehicle | Service NSW

Safety check and inspection fees | NSW Government

Demerit Points Learner and provisional driver demerit points | NSW Government

https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/demerits-penalties-and-

offences/offences/search-offences-and-penalties

Northern Territory
Rules for Learner Drivers https://nt.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0004/229225/learner-drivers-guide-complete.pdf

Rules for Mobile Phone https://roadsafety.nt.gov.au/campaigns/2019-nt-road-rule-changes/use-of-mobile-phones

Usage

Rules for Motorcycle Riders Get your motorcycle licence | NT.GOV.AU
Motorcyle riders' handbook (nt.gov.au)

Drug Driving in Australia https://nt.gov.au/driving/driving-offences-and-penalties/drug-driving-penalties
https://nt.gov.au/driving/safety/alcohol-drugs-and-driving

Rules for Older Drivers https://roadsafety.nt.gov.au/safety-topics/seniors
Renew your driver licence | NT.GOV.AU

Rules for Provisional Drivers Get your driver licence | NT.GOV.AU
Section 2 licences - Road Users Handbook (nt.gov.au)

Rules for School Zones https://northernterritory.com/plan/useful-information/safety-information/roads
Australian Roadworthy https://nt.gov.au/driving/rego/vehicle-inspections/check-if-your-vehicle-needs-an-
Standards inspection

Former owner responsibilities: seller | NT.GOV.AU
Registration fees | NT.GOV.AU
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https://roadsafety.transport.nsw.gov.au/stayingsafe/mobilephones/know-the-rules.html
https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/driver-and-rider-licences/rider-licences/learner-rider-licence
https://www.nsw.gov.au/sites/default/files/2021-05/motorcycle-riders-handbook.pdf
https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/demerits-penalties-and-offences/offences/alcohol-and-drug-offences/drink-and-drug-driving-penalties
https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/demerits-penalties-and-offences/offences/alcohol-and-drug-offences/drink-and-drug-driving-penalties
https://roadsafety.transport.nsw.gov.au/stayingsafe/ontheroad-65plus/licences.html
https://www.nsw.gov.au/sites/default/files/2021-10/older-drivers-guide_0.pdf
https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/driver-and-rider-licences/driver-licences/provisional-p1-licence
https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/driver-and-rider-licences/driver-licences/provisional-p2-licence
https://roadsafety.transport.nsw.gov.au/stayingsafe/schools/flashinglights/index.html
https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/vehicle-registration/renewing-vehicle-registration/safety-checks-and-vehicle-inspections
https://www.service.nsw.gov.au/transaction/submit-notice-disposal-vehicle
https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/vehicle-registration/fees-concessions-and-forms/safety-check-and-inspection-fees
https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/demerits-penalties-and-offences/how-demerit-points-work/learner-and-provisional-drivers
https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/demerits-penalties-and-offences/offences/search-offences-and-penalties
https://www.nsw.gov.au/driving-boating-and-transport/demerits-penalties-and-offences/offences/search-offences-and-penalties
https://nt.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0004/229225/learner-drivers-guide-complete.pdf
https://roadsafety.nt.gov.au/campaigns/2019-nt-road-rule-changes/use-of-mobile-phones
https://nt.gov.au/driving/licence/getting-an-nt-licence/get-your-motorcycle-licence
https://nt.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0004/262993/motorcycle-riders-handbook-complete.pdf
https://nt.gov.au/driving/driving-offences-and-penalties/drug-driving-penalties
https://nt.gov.au/driving/safety/alcohol-drugs-and-driving
https://roadsafety.nt.gov.au/safety-topics/seniors
https://nt.gov.au/driving/licence/existing-nt-licence/renew-your-driver-licence
https://nt.gov.au/driving/licence/getting-an-nt-licence/get-your-driver-licence
https://nt.gov.au/driving/licence/getting-an-nt-licence/get-your-driver-licence/nt-road-users-handbook
https://northernterritory.com/plan/useful-information/safety-information/roads
https://nt.gov.au/driving/rego/vehicle-inspections/check-if-your-vehicle-needs-an-inspection
https://nt.gov.au/driving/rego/vehicle-inspections/check-if-your-vehicle-needs-an-inspection
https://nt.gov.au/driving/rego/existing-nt-registration/buying-selling-a-used-vehicle-registration/former-owner-responsibilities-seller
https://nt.gov.au/driving/fees/registration-fees

Demerit Points

Queensland

Rules for Learner Drivers

Rules for Mobile Phone
Usage

Rules for Motorcycle
Riders

Drug Driving in Australia
Rules for Older Drivers

Rules for Provisional
Drivers

Rules for School Zones

Australian Roadworthy
Standards
Demerit Points

South Australia

Rules for Learner Drivers

Rules for Mobile Phone
Usage

Rules for Motorcycle
Riders

Demerit points | NT.GOV.AU
https://nt.gov.au/driving/driving-offences-and-penalties/traffic-offences-and-penalties

https://www.gld.gov.au/transport/licensing/getting/learner

https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/getting/rules

https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/getting/young-drivers

https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/getting/learner-logbook

https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/your-keys-to-driving-in-queensland

https://www.gld.gov.au/transport/safety/road-safety/mobile-phones

https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/motorcycles/getting

Motorcycle Riders Guide 2022 (publications.gld.gov.au)

Motorcycle road rules | Transport and motoring | Queensland Government

(www.qgld.gov.au)

https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/safety/road-safety/drink-driving/drugs

https://www.qld.gov.au/seniors/transport/senior-drivers/safe-driving

Provisional (P1/P2) licence | Transport and motoring | Queensland Government

(www.gld.gov.au)

https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/your-keys-to-driving-in-queensland

https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/safety/rules/schools

https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/registration/roadworthy

https://www.gld.gov.au/transport/safety/fines/demerit

https://www.gld.gov.au/transport/safety/fines/demerit

https://mylicence.sa.gov.au/my-car-licence/learners-stage

https://www.mylicence.sa.gov.au/road-rules/the-drivers-

handbook/mobile phones while driving

SA.GOV.AU - Applying for a motorcycle licence (www.sa.gov.au)

My Licence - My motorcycle licence
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https://nt.gov.au/driving/driving-offences-and-penalties/demerit-points#:~:text=Your%20open%20driver%20licence%20will,to%2015%20points%20%2D%20three%20months
https://nt.gov.au/driving/driving-offences-and-penalties/traffic-offences-and-penalties
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/getting/learner
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/getting/rules
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/getting/young-drivers
https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/your-keys-to-driving-in-queensland
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/safety/road-safety/mobile-phones
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/motorcycles/getting
https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/ckan-publications-attachments-prod/resources/8bfe1872-f858-4f82-beff-65d5cc9c707a/motorcycle-riders-guide-2022.pdf?ETag=b8412e1a912d01d153096a391fc0f575
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/safety/rules/motorcycle
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/safety/rules/motorcycle
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/safety/road-safety/drink-driving/drugs
https://www.qld.gov.au/seniors/transport/senior-drivers/safe-driving
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/driver-licensing/applying/provisional
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/driver-licensing/applying/provisional
https://www.publications.qld.gov.au/dataset/your-keys-to-driving-in-queensland
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/safety/rules/schools
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/registration/roadworthy
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/safety/fines/demerit
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/safety/fines/demerit
https://mylicence.sa.gov.au/my-car-licence/learners-stage
https://www.mylicence.sa.gov.au/road-rules/the-drivers-handbook/mobile_phones_while_driving
https://www.mylicence.sa.gov.au/road-rules/the-drivers-handbook/mobile_phones_while_driving
https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/driving-and-transport/licences/motorcycle-licences/applying-for-a-motorcycle-licence
https://mylicence.sa.gov.au/my-motorcycle-licence

Drug Driving in Australia

Rules for Older Drivers

Rules for Provisional
Drivers

Rules for School Zones

Australian Roadworthy
Standards

Demerit Points

Tasmania

Rules for Learner Drivers

Rules for Mobile Phone
Usage

Rules for Motorcycle
Riders

Drug Driving in Australia

Rules for Older Drivers

Rules for Provisional
Drivers
Rules for School Zones

Australian Roadworthy
Standards

Demerit Points

https://www.dit.sa.gov.au/towardszerotogether/Safer behaviours/Drug driving2/new pe

nalties proposed for drug drivers

https://mylicence.sa.gov.au/safe-driving-tips/older-drivers
DTE0120 Moving Right Along brochure FA.indd (dit.sa.gov.au)

MR200 Drivers Handbook.pdf (mylicence.sa.gov.au)

https://mylicence.sa.gov.au/my-car-licence/p1-provisional-licence

My Licence - My car licence - P2 provisional licence

https://mylicence.sa.gov.au/safe-driving-tips/school safety

https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/driving-and-transport/vehicles/vehicle-inspections
SA.GOV.AU - Interstate-registered vehicles (www.sa.gov.au)

https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/driving-and-transport/offences/check-demerit-points

https://mylicence.sa.gov.au/road-rules/offences-and-penalties

https://www.platesplus.tas.gov.au/home

https://www.platesplus.tas.gov.au/novice learner restrictions and credit hours/mobile
phone ban

Getting a motorcycle licence — Transport Services

Plates Plus Tasmania | Safer driving for life

https://www.legislation.tas.gov.au/view/whole/html/inforce/2017-09-19/act-1970-077
https://www.legislation.tas.gov.au/view/html/inforce/current/sr-2018-071

https://www.transport.tas.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0009/110979/Older Driver Han
dbook MR130 10 14.pdf
Licensing and assessment fees — Transport Services

Plates Plus Tasmania | Safer driving for life

https://www.police.tas.gov.au/news/road-safety-reminder-school-zones/

https://www.transport.tas.gov.au/vehicles and vehicle inspections
Selling your vehicle — Transport Services
Transferring to or from interstate and importing — Transport Services

Demerit points — Transport Services

https://www.transport.tas.gov.au/licensing/demerits and offences/find a traffic offence
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https://www.dit.sa.gov.au/towardszerotogether/Safer_behaviours/Drug_driving2/new_penalties_proposed_for_drug_drivers
https://www.dit.sa.gov.au/towardszerotogether/Safer_behaviours/Drug_driving2/new_penalties_proposed_for_drug_drivers
https://mylicence.sa.gov.au/safe-driving-tips/older-drivers
https://dit.sa.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0006/575592/Moving_Right_Along_Brochure_June_2022.pdf
https://mylicence.sa.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0004/328504/MR200_Drivers_Handbook.pdf
https://mylicence.sa.gov.au/my-car-licence/p1-provisional-licence
https://mylicence.sa.gov.au/my-car-licence/p2-provisional-licence
https://mylicence.sa.gov.au/safe-driving-tips/school_safety
https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/driving-and-transport/vehicles/vehicle-inspections
https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/driving-and-transport/registration/vehicle-registration/driving-an-interstate-registered-vehicle
https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/driving-and-transport/offences/check-demerit-points
https://mylicence.sa.gov.au/road-rules/offences-and-penalties
https://www.platesplus.tas.gov.au/home
https://www.platesplus.tas.gov.au/novice_learner_restrictions_and_credit_hours/mobile_phone_ban
https://www.platesplus.tas.gov.au/novice_learner_restrictions_and_credit_hours/mobile_phone_ban
https://www.transport.tas.gov.au/licensing/non-car_licence_or_ancillary/motorcycle_licences/getting_a_motorcycle_licence
https://www.platesplus.tas.gov.au/home
https://www.legislation.tas.gov.au/view/whole/html/inforce/2017-09-19/act-1970-077
https://www.legislation.tas.gov.au/view/html/inforce/current/sr-2018-071
https://www.transport.tas.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0009/110979/Older_Driver_Handbook_MR130_10_14.pdf
https://www.transport.tas.gov.au/__data/assets/pdf_file/0009/110979/Older_Driver_Handbook_MR130_10_14.pdf
https://www.transport.tas.gov.au/licensing/licensing_and_assessments_fees?SQ_VARIATION_210932=0
https://www.platesplus.tas.gov.au/getting_your_p1s
https://www.police.tas.gov.au/news/road-safety-reminder-school-zones/
https://www.transport.tas.gov.au/vehicles_and_vehicle_inspections
https://www.transport.tas.gov.au/registration/buying,_selling_or_transferring/selling
https://www.transport.tas.gov.au/registration/buying,_selling_or_transferring/transferring_to_or_from_interstate_and_importing
https://www.transport.tas.gov.au/licensing/demerits_and_offences/demerit_points
https://www.transport.tas.gov.au/licensing/demerits_and_offences/find_a_traffic_offence

Victoria

Rules for Learner Drivers

Rules for Mobile Phone
Usage

Rules for Motorcycle
Riders

Drug Driving in Australia

Rules for Older Drivers

Rules for Provisional
Drivers

Rules for School Zones
Australian Roadworthy
Standards

Demerit Points

Western Australia

Rules for Learner Drivers

Rules for Mobile Phone
Usage

Rules for Motorcycle
Riders

Drug Driving in Australia

Rules for Older Drivers

Rules for Provisional
Drivers

https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/your-Is

Mobile phones, technology & driving : VicRoads

Motorcycle licence and learner permit : VicRoads

https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/safety-and-road-rules/road-rules/penalties/drug-driving-
penalties

https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/safety-and-road-rules/driver-safety/drugs-and-
alcohol/illicit-drugs-and-road-safety

https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/health-and-driving/how-ageing-can-affect-your-
driving

https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/your-ps
Victoria's Graduated Licensing System : VicRoads

https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/safety-and-road-rules/road-rules/a-to-z-of-road-
rules/school-speed-zones

https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/registration/roadworthiness
Register an interstate vehicle : VicRoads

About demerit points : VicRoads
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/demerit-points-and-offences/demerit-offences

https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/ unused/learning-to-drive-overview.asp
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/novice-drivers.asp

https://www.rsc.wa.gov.au/Rules-Penalties/Browse/Mobile-Phones

https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/mediaFiles/licensing/LBU DL B Get Motorcycle Licence.pdf
Introduction of the Motorcycle Graduated Licensing System (Fact Sheet) (transport.wa.gov.au)
Ride Safe Handbook (transport.wa.gov.au)

Learn to ride a LAMS motorcycle (R-E) (transport.wa.gov.au)

https://www.wa.gov.au/organisation/road-safety-commission/drink-and-drug-driving

https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/renew-my-drivers-licence-seniors-85-plus.asp
Renew my driver's licence (seniors 80-84) (transport.wa.gov.au)

Pass the Practical Driving Assessment (transport.wa.gov.au)

Got Your P's, Now What? (brochure) (transport.wa.gov.au)
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/step-6-get-a-provisional-licence-p-plates.asp
Complete the Hazard Perception Test (transport.wa.gov.au)
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https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/your-ls
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/safety-and-road-rules/driver-safety/mobile-phones-and-driving
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/licence-and-permit-types/motorcycle-licence-and-learner-permit
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/safety-and-road-rules/road-rules/penalties/drug-driving-penalties
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/safety-and-road-rules/road-rules/penalties/drug-driving-penalties
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/safety-and-road-rules/driver-safety/drugs-and-alcohol/illicit-drugs-and-road-safety
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/safety-and-road-rules/driver-safety/drugs-and-alcohol/illicit-drugs-and-road-safety
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/health-and-driving/how-ageing-can-affect-your-driving
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/health-and-driving/how-ageing-can-affect-your-driving
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/your-ps
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/safety-and-road-rules/driver-safety/young-and-new-drivers/victorias-graduated-licensing-system#:~:text=a%20two%20stage%20probationary%20licence,prohibited%20from%20driving%20certain%20vehicles
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/safety-and-road-rules/road-rules/a-to-z-of-road-rules/school-speed-zones
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/safety-and-road-rules/road-rules/a-to-z-of-road-rules/school-speed-zones
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/registration/roadworthiness
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/registration/register-an-interstate-vehicle
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/demerit-points-and-offences/about-demerit-points
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/demerit-points-and-offences/demerit-offences
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/__unused/learning-to-drive-overview.asp
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/novice-drivers.asp
https://www.rsc.wa.gov.au/Rules-Penalties/Browse/Mobile-Phones
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/mediaFiles/licensing/LBU_DL_B_Get_Motorcycle_Licence.pdf
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/mediaFiles/licensing/LBU_P_Motorcycle_Graduated_Licensing_System_changes.pdf
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/mediaFiles/licensing/LBU_DL_B_RideSafe_f.pdf
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/licence-to-ride-a-lams-approved-motorcycle.asp#:~:text=If%20you%20already%20hold%20a%20licence%20to%20drive%20a%20moped,complete%20the%20motorcycle%20HPT%20again.
https://www.wa.gov.au/organisation/road-safety-commission/drink-and-drug-driving
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/renew-my-drivers-licence-seniors-85-plus.asp
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/renew-my-drivers-licence-seniors-80-84.asp
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/step-5-pass-practical-assessment.asp
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/mediaFiles/licensing/DVS_P_GotYourPsNowWhat.pdf
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/step-6-get-a-provisional-licence-p-plates.asp
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/step-3-complete-hazard-perception-test.asp

Rules for School Zones https://www.police.wa.gov.au/Traffic/Cameras/Speed/Speed-limits

Australian Roadworthy https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/get-a-vehicle-inspected.asp
Standards License a vehicle in Western Australia (transport.wa.gov.au)
Renew/replace my vehicle licence (transport.wa.gov.au)
License a vehicle in Western Australia (transport.wa.gov.au)

Demerit Points https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/driving-offences-speeding-alcohol-and-traffic.asp
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/demerit-points.asp
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https://www.police.wa.gov.au/Traffic/Cameras/Speed/Speed-limits
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/get-a-vehicle-inspected.asp
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/license-a-vehicle-new-to-wa.asp
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/renew-replace-my-vehicle-licence.asp
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/license-a-vehicle-new-to-wa.asp
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/driving-offences-speeding-alcohol-and-traffic.asp
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/demerit-points.asp

